# Minutes of the Board of Studies Meeting in Electronics held on 29-06-2020 at 10:00 AM through the online mode using Zoom Platform



## Department of Electronics

Sri Y N College (Autonomous) –Narsapur Andhra Pradesh



## DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS SRI Y N COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

Thrice Accredited by NAAC at 'A' Grade Recognized by UGC as "College with Potential for Excellence" Narsapur-534275, AP, India

# Minutes of Board of Studies (BOS) meeting in Electronics held on 29-06-2020 at 10:00 AM through ZOOM platform

#### Members Present:

- Dr.Ch Kanaka Rao, Chairman HOD of Electronics, Sri Y N College (A), Narsapur.
- 2. Mr. K V Phaneendra, Member Lecturer in Electronics, Sri Y N College (A), Narsapur.
- 3. Ms. U Hari Priya, Member
  Demonstrator in Electronics, Sri Y N College (A), Narsapur.
- 4. **Ms. S L N Durga Devi,** Member Demonstrator in Electronics, Sri Y N College (A), Narsapur.
- Mrs Y Sri Devi, University Representative,
   HOD of Electronics, C R R College for Women, Eluru
- 6. Mrs G Vijaya Lakshmi, Subject Expert HOD of Electronics, Sir C R Reddy College (A), Eluru.
- 7. **Mr V. Ratna Sekhar,** Subject Expert HOD of Electronics, DNR College (A), Bhimavaram, W.G.Dist.
- 8. Mr B.S.Seshagiri Rao, Alumnus
  Sr. Lecturer in Electronics, Dr. B V Raju Institute of Computer Education,,
  Vishnupuram, Bhimavaram, W.G.Dist.
- 9. **Mr Bhavani Shankar,** Sr. Executive (Industry) Efftronics Systems Pvt. Ltd.

## Agenda:

- 1. To Prepare the syllabus (modified upto 10%) and model question papers (CBCS) for I, II & III Year for the academic year 2019-20.
- 2. To Promote Research, Teaching extension and other academic activities in the department.
- 3. To Prepare the syllabi and model question papers for Certificate Course/ Add on Course.
- 4. To discuss the topics of study projects for final year students.
- 5. Allotment of internal marks for students Assignments, mid semester examination for the continuous internal assessment in CBCS system
- 6. Any other matters with permission of the chair

### Resolutions:

- 1. It is resolved to continue the same syllabus and MQPs(CBCS) for I, II & III Year students approved previously for the academic year 2019-20.
- 2. It is resolved to implement innovative teaching practices like ICT, PPTs in the virtual classroom. And also prepare question bank books for I, II & III Year Electronics students.
- 3. Ratified to continue Certificate Course by the department in Electronics & Information Technology in the curriculum and Add-on Course in Smartphones Technology and prepared syllabus, MQPs are approved.
- 4. It is resolved to allocate student projects for the III year students.
- 5. It is discussed & resolved to introduce Internet of Things Paper in III Year
- 6. It is discussed and resolved to encourage III year students to do Electronics Projects and to prepare PPTs to attend paper presentations & Quiz programs at other colleges.
- 7. It is discussed and resolved to allot 5 marks for 5 Assignments per semester and two mid semesters for 20 marks average. i.e., total 25 marks for internal assessment.
- 8. It is authorized the BOS chairman to strengthen the syllabus, MQPs and any other related to the department.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS

Ch. Icana below

CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF STUDIES
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS
SRI Y.N. COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)
(NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE COLLEGE)
N A R S A P U R - 534 275